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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 3:44 PM
To: Carl Vinson

Subject: RE: 07260-15 in Docket 150009

Good afternoon,

Per this email the Clerk’s office, on behalf of staff, is requesting that confidential documents 09109-09
and 07225-09 in Docket 150009-El is to be retained until 12/31/2020 instead of 12/31/2030 as stated
previously (DN 07260-15).

Thank you,

Angela Charles

From: Carl Vinson

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 3:34 PM
To: Angela Charles

Subject: 07260-15 in Docket 150009

Angela, | just got a call from Lynne Adams of FPL. She noticed that document 07260-15 (letter from Carlotta returning
couple of documents) stated for FPL to retain the documents till 12/31/30, instead of 12/31/20 as intended. Can you
refile this with correction?
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